



## Joshua Arment

+1 (267) 665-0982

arment.joshua2@gmail.com

Provo , UT, 84604

## SUMMARY

Authoritative JS/PHP Developer ready to lead full stack software development efforts at any scale. Excels at integrating vital coding technologies such as Vue and Laravel. Skilled diviner of clients' true business and process requirements. Dedicated to driving development of industry-leading solutions and creating enduring customer loyalty. Offering 10 years of progressive experience in owning web-based projects from concept and design through testing, implementation and client updates. Diligent about producing exceptionally clean, strong and secure code. Successful at achieving browser, device and operating system compatibility objectives while satisfying client desires and producing robust, sophisticated designs. Dedicated employee known for punctuality, pursuing employment options where good customer service and positive attitude will make a difference. Hardworking and reliable full stack development with strong ability in scratch building and maintenance. Offering JS, PHP and its frameworks such as Vue, React, Angular, Laravel and Drupal. Highly organized, proactive and punctual with team-oriented mentality.

## SKILLS

- Vue
- Laravel
- React
- Angular
- Node
- AWS
- MySQL
- JavaScript
- PHP
- PostgreSQL
- Drupal
- WordPress
- HTML
- CSS
- Bootstrap
- SCSS
- Material Design

## EXPERIENCE

### Senior Full-Stack Developer(JS/PHP/AWS)

Provo, UT

Upwork/ Dec 2019 to Oct 2021

- Delivered consistent and quality mentoring, training and onboarding for teams of contractors and staff members.
- Provided technology consultation for growing businesses, making recommendations and upgrading existing systems.
- Achieved client vision and objectives through effective strategy development and execution in coordination with management teams.
- Reviewed network policies and infrastructure to evaluate sub-optimal areas and develop solutions.
- Managed implementation of application developments by collaborating with overseas technical teams.
- Created centralized management capability by integrating warehouse management software applications.

- Worked successfully with diverse group of coworkers to accomplish goals and address issues related to our products and services.
- Worked closely with team members to deliver project requirements, develop solutions and meet deadlines.
- Prioritized and organized tasks to efficiently accomplish service goals.

### **Senior Laravel/Vue Developer**

Provo, UT

Optiv/ Sep 2016 to Apr 2019

- Delegated tasks according to project requirements as well as unique team member training and skills.
- Coded projects in line with project requirements and group quality assurance guidelines.
- Created landing pages, dashboards and web applications using VueJS, React and Angular front end frameworks.
- Troubleshoot, tested and remedied issues before software deployment.
- Validated code for proper structuring, security and compatibility with different browsers, devices or operating systems.
- Established hosting for each website and completed go-live process by uploading sites to host account.
- Reviewed project specifications and devised solutions for use across multiple websites.

### **Senior JavaScript/Junior PHP Developer**

Provo, UT

Sogeti USA/ Sep 2014 to Sep 2016

- Developed web-based PHP applications for deployment on premium service platforms.
- Integrated backend data services to expand available resources within software.
- Interfaced directly with customers to gather software requirements and design development frameworks.
- Built layouts according to customer parameters using HTML5 and CSS3.
- Created dynamic web apps using PHP and MySQL to suit individual client needs.
- Collaborated with colleagues across WordPress, ExpressionEngine and Magento.

## **EDUCATION AND TRAINING**

**Bachelor of Science:**

Brigham Young University May 2014

Provo, UT